MINUTES
CITY OF LONSDALE
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025

. CALLTO ORDER

Mayor Berg called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 7:00 p.m. in
the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance.

. ROLL CALL

Members Present: Brian Wermerskirchen, Kari Miller, Tom Berg, James Vosejpka
and Scott Pelava

Members Absent: None

City Staff Present:  City Administrator Joel Erickson, Public Works Director Joe
Dornfeld and Chief of Police Jason Schmitz

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor Berg asked if there were any additions, deletions or corrections to the agenda. A
motion was made by Miller and seconded by Pelava to approve the agenda as presented.
Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka and Pelava. Vote against: None.
Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion carried.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

None

. PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS

None

. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA

None

. OLD BUSINESS

a. Discuss the City’s Preliminary 2026 Budget and Property Tax Levy
Erickson said this is the seventh and last meeting on the City’s 2026 budget and property
tax levy prior to it being approved at the September 25" meeting. He said items to be
discussed were: the property tax levy, the entire 2026 budget and any other priorities of
the City Council. Erickson said the property tax levy is based on discussion at past
meetings and the tax rate is proposed to be the same as 2025. He said based on the




budget discussed at the last budget meeting, there is currently a deficit of approximately
$300,000. He said he requested each supervisor to provide him with a list of cuts that
could be made in their department and he also reviewed the budget and added to the list.
Erickson said the recommended cuts are listed in bold for each department. Erickson
said his recommendations included not attending conferences and having cleaning done
inhouse. Mayor Berg asked if the aerators for the WWTP can be funded with funds
remaining from the City Hall project. Erickson said the cuts need to come from the
General Fund because those departments are dependent on the property tax levy. Miller
asked who would be affected by cuts to conferences and cleaning. Erickson said staff
would do the cleaning and staff would not attend conferences. Miller said she did not
want to reduce funding for civil defense siren repair. Erickson said if a repair is needed,
regardless of funding, the repair will be made. Miller asked about assessing a portion of
mill and overlay projects. Dornfeld reviewed the process used in the past for funding
mill and overlay projects. Vosejpka asked how many mill and overlay projects have been
completed. Dornfeld said the City has been completing them since 2014. Vosejpka
asked if the proposed apartment project is good or bad for the City. There was discussion
on the fees that would be paid if the project is approved. Vosejpka asked if the Police
Department could fundraise to purchase department issued firearms. Erickson said the
department can accept donations. Pelava said that street maintenance is needed and
should continue to be accomplished over the next several years. Mayor Berg asked about
mosquito control, Municipal State Aid, dental and when the City’s fund balance was
$12,000,000. Erickson said mosquito control is estimated to cost $50,000 and the
$12,000,000 fund balance was around the time the City bonded for the City Hall project.
Mayor Berg said the furniture and sergeant position is needed in the Police Department.
Wermerskirchen said the City needs to be careful when postponing maintenance.

Vosejpka asked what the prior year’s tax rates were. Erickson reviewed the tax rates back
to 2020. Miller asked if the funding for the Veteran’s Memorial is cut, will the repairs be
completed. Dornfeld said the repairs to the retaining walls will be made. There was
general discussion on the Veteran’s Memorial and the fact that the demand for pavers is
not what it used to be. Wermerskirchen said he was okay with reducing funding to the
EDA by $10,000 and discussed the SMIF grant to backfill the cut. There was discussion
on the LFRA donating more to the City. Miller questioned when the City’s fund balance
was $12,000,000 and the cost of mosquito control. Erickson said $50,000 is budgeted for
mosquito control. Dornfeld did not recommend reducing mosquito control because it
will not be effective. Miller said she brought it up because there are citizens concerned
with the negative effects of chemicals. Dornfeld reviewed street maintenance and
importance of continuing it. Mayor Berg said he is okay with using reserves due to a
one-time increase in wages, the increased cost for the Fire Department, etc.
Wermerskirchen asked where the sergeant would office if the furniture was not
purchased. Chief Schmitz said in the patrol room. Wermerskirchen said he was okay
with not funding the Veteran’s Memorial and apply for grants. There was discussion on
funding of the Veteran’s Memorial and securing additional funding through grants and/or
civic organizations. Cuts that were agreed to by the City Council included: conferences
for Administration and Planning & Zoning, cleaning for City Hall and the Library, the




EDA, using proceeds from land sales for the Police Facility and City Hall debt service
payments, the Veteran’s Memorial and street maintenance.

Erickson said a decision needs to be made on the property tax levy tonight to get ready
for the September 25 meeting. He asked the Council if they wanted to increase it or
keep it the same as past meetings. Wermerskirchen said he was okay with a combination
of using reserves and cuts. He said cuts should be $150,000 and reserves used to make
up the rest. Vosejpka said he was okay with a combination of using reserves and cuts.
Pelava said estimates are being used for valuations and that he agreed with
Wermerskirchen on the amount of cuts.

10. NEW BUSINESS
a. Consider Approval of Resolution 2025-41, a Resolution Approving a Purchase

Agreement for the West 100 Feet of Outlot B, Lonsdale Business Park
Erickson said the City has been working with Circle City Outdoor Minnesota, LLC on a
lease agreement to construct a dynamic billboard on City owned property. He said after
much back and forth, it was determined the best option was for the City to sell a portion
of Outlot B, Lonsdale Business Park for the sign. Erickson said he received confirmation
that Circle City approved the purchase agreement. He reviewed the main points of the
agreement, including property location, purchase price of $60,000.00, closing cost
obligations and the fact that the parcel needs to be platted. Erickson said by approving
the proposed resolution, the City Council is approving the purchase agreement and
authorizing the Mayor and/or City Administrator to execute the necessary documents.

Vosejpka asked the depth of the proposed parcel. Erickson said about 200 feet. Pelava
asked if a curb cut would be necessary. Mayor Berg suggested waiting on installing a
curb cut. Duane Fredrickson of Circle City said they will put blocks in the curb line to
get over the curb and protect it from damage. He said they will sell the parcel and work
with the City to get a business to build, which will increase the tax base but they retain a
permanent easement to access the sign. Wermerskirchen asked about the timing of
construction. Fredrickson said as soon as possible. A motion was made by Miller and
seconded by Vosejpka to approve Resolution 2024-41. Vote for: Wermerskirchen,
Miller, Berg, Vosejpka and Pelava. Vote against: None. Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0.
Motion carried.

11. OTHER BUSINESS
Mayor Berg said he wanted to discuss the apartment project because Pelava will not be at
the September 25" meeting and a special meeting should be scheduled. He asked
everyone to look at their schedules. Mayor Berg asked if October 2™ would work.
Miller said it did not work for her. The Council discussed dates that worked and did not
work for them. Erickson said the City is coming up on 60 days and if a decision is not
made, it gets approved. Miller said she could make October 2™ work. Vosejpka said it
would work for him as long as it was after 7:00 pm. The consensus was October 2™
would work.




12. ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made by Wermerskirchen and seconded by Miller to adjourn the meeting at
8:47 pm. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Miller, Berg, Vosejpka and Pelava. Vote against: None.
Abstained: None. Vote: 5-0. Motion caried.

Respectfully Submitted:

e

Joel A. fErickson, City Administrator



